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From: Anderson, David M [DMA@pnl.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 2:16 PM
To: Donald Palmrose; 'Roger L Dirkes'
Cc: 'Tara O'Neil'
Subject: RE: Conf call adjustment....

Don,  
 
I will be free all afternoon, awaiting your call in the hours indicated below. 
 
 
Thanks, 
Dave  
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Dirkes, Roger L  
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 10:13 AM 
To: Anderson, David M 
Cc: O'Neil, Tara 
Subject: Conf call adjustment.... 
Importance: High 
 
 
Dave -- I just got off the phone with Don at NRC and he indicated that 
he would have to delay getting together with you from 1:00 to somewhere 
in the 1:30 to 2:30 time frame this afternoon...  also, since it is 
going to be just you and him he said that he would simply call you as 
opposed to going through the conf call.......   He also indicated that 
he didn't think it will take very long, just some additional information 
for him to better understand the needs.... 
 
Please confirm this will work for you -- copy Don as well...           
 
Thanks!!!  
roger  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  ShearonHarris_COL_Public  
Email Number:  300  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (DC2088DF7F51A8499309AA4A35D0C1E00CC08333B2)  
 
Subject:   RE: Conf call adjustment....  
Sent Date:   3/20/2008 2:15:30 PM  
Received Date:  3/20/2008 2:15:30 PM  
From:    Anderson, David M 
 
Created By:   DMA@pnl.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"'Tara O'Neil'" <tara.oneil@pnl.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Donald Palmrose" <Donald.Palmrose@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"'Roger L Dirkes'" <rl.dirkes@pnl.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
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